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From: Handy, Nick
To: Reed, Sam (Office)

Sent: Monday, January 19, 2009 8:47 AM
Subject: FW: Scoping document
FYI. Internet voting idea will be expensive to set up. This is a first swag from Paul.

From: Deutsch, Joanie

Sent: Monday, January 19, 2009 8:38 AM
To: Handy, Nick; Blinn, Katie

Subject: FW: Scoping document

Here is a cost estimate from Everyone Counts.

From: Paul DeGregorio [mailto:paul@everyonecounts.com]
Sent: Sunday, January 18, 2009 9:54 PM

To: Deutsch, Joanie

Subject: Scoping document

Hi Joanie,

Here’s the scoping document you requested. It'll give you some idea of how a
UOCAVA pilot can be phased in and expanded over a number of elections. Cost is just
an estimate, as it will take more discussion of the details of registration integration,
which counties may participate, and the number of UOCAVA voters involved to come
up with a more precise pricing.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
All the best,

Paul DeGregorio

Chief Elections Officer
Everyone Counts, Inc
paul@everyonecounts.com
www.everyonecounts.com
314-496-0781 (cell)
858.427.4673



